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To say that F2015 was a major year for theScore would be an understatement. From continued 

audience and revenue growth, to the launch of two new, truly innovative mobile-first products 

that created headlines of their own, theScore continues to reinforce its position as a leader in 

mobile sports.

Our audience engagement has never been more powerful. Sports fans are using theScore’s mobile apps 

more often than ever, with app users accessing us a staggering 60-70 times a month each on average. In 

such a highly competitive app space, where you’re fighting with some of the biggest brands in the world 

for a coveted place on the home screens of smartphones, the success in creating an offering that sports 

fans have now made a part of their daily lives is hugely significant for our business. 

This does not happen by accident. Thanks to a focused and strategic product development roadmap, 

we’ve added new features and elements to our mobile apps designed to keep users coming back time 

after time. On our flagship app, we take sports fans ‘beyond the box score,’ taking them as close to the 

action as they can possibly get on their mobile device through deeper stats, rich graphical visualizations 

of key moments and deep personalization options, including highly-customizable and lightning fast push 

notifications and the creation of individual user accounts. Focusing on creating such a unique and 

personalized experience for each user is forging an even stronger connection with them.

theScore 
A leader in mobile sports

“...we take sports fans 

beyond the 
box score”

John Levy, 

Founder & CEO, theScore



What’s more, this incredible surge in engagement is having a tangible impact on our revenue growth. 

F2015 was our best ever year for revenue by a distance, up 58% year-over-year.
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This growth was down to a few key factors, including:

Increased engagement in-app, which is leading to more 

sessions and additional inventory to sell to brands. 

The addition of new and dynamic advertising units, including 

in-stream ads, rich-media and video units as well as custom 

and sponsored content, have created better ways for brands 

to engage with sports fans on our platforms.

The growth of both our direct sales and programmatic 

advertising business, as we forge stronger connections with 

major brands and agencies with increased mobile budgets 

industry-wide, demonstrating how ad dollars continue to 

move from legacy media to mobile.

Photo: Action Images
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theScore brand name is also expanding into new arenas. 2015 was the year we made headlines by 

becoming the first major sports media company to jump fully into the exciting and growing world of eSports.

Competitive video gaming is an enormous industry. It’s estimated the eSports events in 2015 will attract 

more than 260 million unique global viewers while tens of millions will pack arenas like Madison Square 

Garden to see their favorite teams and players go head-to-head in games like League of Legends and 

Counter-Strike.

It was a no-brainer to dive into this space with theScore eSports 

mobile apps and website, providing real-time news, scores and 

stats from the biggest eSports tournaments in the same way we 

do for more ‘traditional’ sports. We’re thrilled with the way 

eSports fans have responded to our offering and are really 

excited about its growth potential, having hit 500,000 monthly 

users in Q4 F2015.  

And then there’s QuickDraft. Since we acquired Swoopt, our 

goal was to create a fantasy sports game that was fun and 

accessible for ALL sports fans - not just the ‘sharks’ and 

professional players that currently dominate the landscape. 

We felt there was a real opportunity to create something that 

could be enjoyed by everyone, everywhere. 

Photo: Helena Kristiansson

Photo: Action Images
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What’s more, our approach in offering cash contests for zero entry fees allowed us to launch QuickDraft in 

every single US state, as well as every Canadian province. This strategy helps us to get QuickDraft into the 

hands of as many sports fans as possible, allowing us to focus on creating a great user experience, building 

a powerful and engaged community of players while following a robust product roadmap which includes 

potential opportunities for paid gameplay as well as other monetization strategies like sponsorships and 

mobile advertising – one of theScore’s core competencies.

We’re very excited about adding QuickDraft to 

theScore family.

This year is going to have a lot to live up to, 

but F2016 is already off to a fantastic start. 

We’ve come a long way in a very short space 

of time, but we’ve only just begun.

John Levy
Founder & CEO, theScore



25NOV201516134701 25NOV201516103862

Consolidated Financial Statements
(In Canadian dollars)

theScore, Inc.

Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

7



25NOV201516134701 25NOV201516103862

Table of Contents

Independent Auditors’ Report 9

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position 10

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss 11

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 12

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 13

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 14

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 32

8



25NOV201516134701 25NOV201516103862

2FEB201019412035

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Shareholders of theScore, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of theScore, Inc., which comprise
the consolidated statements of financial position as at August 31, 2015 and 2014, the consolidated
statements of comprehensive loss, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended,
and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of theScore, Inc. as at August 31, 2015 and 2014, and its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

November 16, 2015
Toronto, Canada
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theScore, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(In thousands of Canadian dollars)
August 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (note 9) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $31,841 $21,363
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,376 1,472
Tax credits recoverable (note 7) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,777 2,060
Prepaid expenses and deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 842 559

40,836 25,454
Non-current assets:

Property and equipment (note 3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,123 2,155
Intangible assets (note 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,361 4,959
Investment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 760 760
Tax credits recoverable (note 7) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,399 4,485

11,643 12,359

Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $52,479 $37,813

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4,583 $ 3,052
Non-current liabilities:

Deferred lease obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 510 513

Shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 47,386 34,248

Commitments (note 10)

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $52,479 $37,813

On behalf of the Board:

‘‘JOHN LEVY’’ ‘‘MARK A. SCHOLES’’
Director Director

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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theScore, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

(In thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts)
Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Revenue (note 12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 12,359 $ 7,820

Operating expenses:
Personnel (note 7) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,075 7,918
Content . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,401 1,215
Technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,058 1,249
Facilities, administrative and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,706 3,858
Marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,787 1,934
Depreciation of property and equipment (note 3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 553 527
Amortization of intangible assets (note 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,180 1,919
Acquisition costs (note 5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 397 —

26,157 18,620

Operating loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,798) (10,800)

Finance income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 329 114

Loss for the year and comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(13,469) $(10,686)

Loss per share — basic and diluted (note 13) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (0.05) $ (0.05)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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theScore, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(In thousands of Canadian dollars, except per share amounts)
Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

TotalSpecial Voting Class A Subordinate shareholders’shares Voting shares Retained equity/
Number of Number of Contributed earnings/ funded

Amount shares Amount shares surplus Warrants (deficit) deficiency

Balances, August 31, 2013 . . . $15 5,566 $27,456 195,035,274 $ 153 $ — $ 735 $ 28,359
Loss for the year and

comprehensive loss . . . . . . . — — — — — — (10,686) (10,686)
Share-based compensation

expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 396 — — 396
Shares issued on exercise of

stock options . . . . . . . . . . . — — 23 127,828 (9) — — 14
Shares issued on completion of

private placement (note 14) . . — — 8,137 27,140,000 — — — 8,137
Shares issued on completion of

public offering (note 14) . . . . — — 8,028 30,360,000 — — — 8,028

Balances, August 31, 2014 . . . 15 5,566 43,644 252,663,102 540 — (9,951) 34,248
Loss for the year and

comprehensive loss . . . . . . . — — — — — — (13,469) (13,469)
Share-based compensation

expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — — — 838 — — 838
Shares issued on exercise of

stock options . . . . . . . . . . . — — 96 376,336 (32) — — 64
Shares issued on business

combination (note 5) . . . . . . — — 839 2,208,333 — — — 839
Shares/warrants issued on

completion of public offering
(note 14) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 23,637 39,560,000 — 1,229 — 24,866

Balances, August 31, 2015 . . . $15 5,566 $68,216 294,807,771 $1,346 $1,229 $(23,420) $ 47,386

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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theScore, Inc.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands of Canadian dollars)
Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Loss for the year and comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(13,469) $(10,686)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,733 2,446
Share-based compensation (note 11) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 838 396
Loss on impairment of intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 200
Acquisition costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 397 —

(9,501) (7,644)

Change in non-cash operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,860) 379
Tax credits recoverable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 464 (1,995)
Prepaid expenses and deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (283) (173)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,178 672
Deferred lease obligation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3) 18

(504) (1,099)

Net cash used in operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,005) (8,743)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Exercise of stock options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 64 14
Funding provided from Arrangement (note 1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1,800
Issuance of shares and warrants, net of transaction costs (note 14) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,866 16,165

Net cash from financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,930 17,979

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions of property and equipment (note 3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (503) (369)
Acquisition costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (397) —
Business combination (note 5) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (659) —
Additions of intangible assets (note 4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,888) (2,028)

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,447) (2,397)

Increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,478 6,839
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,363 14,524

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 31,841 $ 21,363

Additions of intangible assets are net of tax credits recoverable of $741 and nil in 2015 and 2014, respectively.

For supplemental cash flow information, refer to note 5 for non-cash investing activities.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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theScore, Inc.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(In thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS:

(a) Business:

theScore, Inc. (‘‘theScore’’ or the ‘‘Company’’) is an independent creator of mobile-first sports experiences, connecting fans to a
combination of comprehensive and personalized real-time news, scores, stats, alerts and daily fantasy sports contests via its
mobile sports platforms theScore, theScore eSports, and Swoopt. theScore is currently headquartered at 500 King Street West,
4th floor, Toronto, Ontario, M5V 1L9. Class A subordinate voting shares are traded on the TSX Venture Exchange (‘‘TSX-V’’)
under the symbol SCR.TO and warrants are traded under the symbol SCR.WT. The Company is organized and operates as one
operating segment for the purpose of making operating decisions and assessing performance.

Pursuant to a business separation agreement, the former parent of the Company capitalized the Company with cash of $11,600,
inclusive of $1,800 held in escrow until the first anniversary of the closing of the Arrangement being October 19, 2013. The
amount held in escrow was released to the Company in full during the year ended August 31, 2014.

(b) Basis of presentation and statement of compliance:

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(‘‘IFRS’’), as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘‘IASB’’).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars, which is theScore’s functional currency.

These consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors of theScore on November 16, 2015.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(a) Basis of measurement:

The consolidated financial statements have been primarily prepared using the historical cost basis.

(b) Principles of consolidation:

(i) Subsidiaries:

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by entities within theScore. theScore controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has
rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. theScore has four wholly-owned subsidiaries that are material subsidiaries
through which theScore owns its assets and operates its business, being Score Media Ventures Inc., ScoreMobile Inc.,
Score Fantasy Sports Inc. and Score Fantasy Sports Ltd.

(ii) Intercompany transactions:

All intercompany balances and transactions with entities within theScore, and any unrealized revenue and expenses arising
from intercompany transactions are eliminated in preparing these consolidated financial statements.

(c) Property and equipment:

(i) Recognition and measurement:

Property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes expenses that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. When parts of an item of equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate components of equipment and depreciated accordingly. The
carrying amount of any replaced component or a component no longer in use is derecognized.

(ii) Subsequent costs:

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item of property and equipment will flow to theScore and the costs of the
item can be reliably measured. All other expenses are charged to operating expenses as incurred.

14
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theScore, Inc.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(In thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (Continued)

(iii) Depreciation:

Depreciation is based on the cost of an asset less its estimated residual value. Depreciation is charged to income or loss
over the estimated useful life of an asset. Depreciation is provided on a declining-balance basis using the following
annual rates:

Computer equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30%
Office equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20%
Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Shorter of asset’s useful life and the term of lease

Depreciation methods, rates and residual values are reviewed annually and revised if the current method, estimated useful
life or residual value is different from that estimated previously. The effect of such changes is recognized on a prospective
basis in the consolidated financial statements.

(d) Business combinations:

The Company accounts for business combinations using the acquisition method when control is transferred to theScore. The
consideration transferred in the acquisition is generally measured at fair value, as are the identifiable net assets acquired. Any
goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognized in profit or loss immediately.
The Company expenses the transaction costs associated with the acquisition as incurred.

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay contingent consideration
that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then it is not remeasured and settlement is accounted for
within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration are recognized in profit or loss.

(e) Intangible assets:

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortized over their expected useful lives and are tested for impairment, as
described in note 2(f). Useful lives, residual values and amortization methods for intangible assets with finite useful lives are
reviewed at least annually and revised if the current method, estimated useful life, or residual value is different from that
estimated previously. The effects of such changes are recognized on a prospective basis in the consolidated financial
statements.

Trademark and domain names are amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected useful life of 10 years.

Computer software is typically amortized on a 100% declining-balance basis.

Product development costs primarily consist of internal labour costs incurred by theScore in developing its products, and also
include, from time to time, external contractor costs incurred. Development costs, which by definition represent costs for the
production of new or substantially improved products, are capitalized from the time the project first meets both the general
recognition requirements for an intangible asset in International Accounting Standard (‘‘IAS’’) 38, Intangible Assets (‘‘IAS 38’’)
and the more specific criteria in IAS 38 for the recognition of an internally developed intangible asset arising from development.
Capitalization ceases when the product is available for use, or when the project no longer meets the recognition criteria.

Product development costs are only capitalized if the general recognition requirements in IAS 38 are met, which include whether
the item meets the definition of an intangible asset and that it is probable that expected future economic benefits will flow to the
Company and that the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. To meet the definition criteria, one of the factors the Company
assesses is whether the item is capable of being separated or divided from the Company. Expenditures that are considered to
relate to development of the business as a whole are not capitalized as intangible assets and are expensed when incurred. Costs
such as enhancements and routine maintenance are expensed when incurred.

Product development costs are also only capitalized if the Company can demonstrate all of the following:

• the technological feasibility of the project,

• the intention to complete the project and use or sell it,

• the availability of adequate resources to complete the project,

• the ability to sell or use the intangible asset created,
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• the ability to reliably measure the expenditure attributable to the asset during the development phase, and

• how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits.

If the projects being reviewed do not meet the criteria for capitalization, the related costs are expensed when incurred. See
note 2(r) for a discussion of estimates and judgments.

Product development costs are amortized on a 30% declining-balance basis commencing when they are available for use and
form part of the revenue-producing activities of theScore. Research, maintenance, improvements, promotional and advertising
expenses associated with theScore’s products are expensed as incurred.

Acquired technology and related customer relationship intangibles represent additional products and the customers of those
products that were previously acquired from a third party. Acquired technology and customer relationships are generally
amortized on a 30% declining-balance basis.

(f) Impairment:

(i) Impairment of non-financial assets:

The carrying values of non-financial assets with finite useful lives, such as property and equipment and intangible assets,
are assessed for impairment at the end of each reporting date for indication of impairment or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset must be determined. Such assets are impaired if their recoverable amount is lower than their carrying
amount. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit (‘‘CGU’’) to which the asset belongs is tested for impairment. A CGU is the smallest identifiable group of
assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assets.
The recoverable amount is the greater of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell or its value in use. If the recoverable amount
of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is reduced to
its recoverable amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognized in income or loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. When
an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount. The increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
recorded had no impairment losses been recognized for the asset or CGU in prior years.

(ii) Impairment of financial assets, including receivables:

A financial asset not carried at fair value through income or loss is evaluated at each reporting date to determine whether
there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debtor, or indications that a
debtor will enter bankruptcy.

theScore considers evidence of impairment for receivables at a specific asset level, being each individually significant
receivable account. Losses are recognized in income or loss and reflected in an allowance account included as part of the
carrying amount of accounts receivable.

(g) Revenue recognition:

theScore recognizes revenue once services have been rendered, fees are fixed and determinable, and collectability is
reasonably assured. theScore’s principal sources of revenue are from advertising on its digital media properties. Revenue has
been recognized as follows:

(i) Advertising revenue is recorded at the time advertisements are displayed on theScore’s digital media properties. Funds
received from advertising customers before advertisement campaigns begin are recorded as deferred revenue.

(ii) Software licensing fees are recorded over the effective period of the software licensing arrangement. Funds received from
software licensees in advance of the effective licensing period are recorded as deferred revenue. The contract related to the
licensing revenue for the development of mobile applications ended on May 4, 2015.
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(h) Financial instruments:

(i) Recognition:

theScore initially recognizes loans and receivables on the date they originate. All other financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date at which theScore becomes a party to the contractual provision of the
instrument. Financial assets expire when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or were transferred and theScore has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. theScore ceases to recognize a financial liability when its
contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

(ii) Classification and measurement:

(a) Non-derivative financial assets:

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any
impairment losses. Loans and receivables comprise accounts receivable.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale and that
are not classified within loans and receivables or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the investment is measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses which are
recognized in profit or loss, are recognized in other comprehensive income (‘‘OCI’’) or loss and presented within equity
as a fair value reserve. When an investment is sold, the cumulative gain or loss in other comprehensive income or loss is
transferred to profit or loss for the year.

theScore had no held-to-maturity financial assets during the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014.

(b) Non-derivative financial liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are classified as non-derivative financial liabilities. Such financial liabilities are
recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these
financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

(iii) Derivative financial instruments:

All derivatives, including embedded derivatives that must be separately accounted for, are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recorded in the consolidated statements of comprehensive loss. theScore assesses whether an
embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative when theScore
first becomes a party to the contract. theScore did not hold any derivative financial instruments as at August 31, 2015
and 2014.

(i) Short-term employee benefits:

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under employee short-term incentive compensation plans
if there is legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount at the time and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

(j) Share-based payment transactions:

Certain members of theScore’s personnel participate in share-based compensation plans (note 11). The share-based
compensation costs are expensed by theScore under personnel expense in profit or loss. The grant date fair value of share-
based payment awards granted to theScore’s employees is recognized as a compensation cost, with a corresponding increase
in contributed surplus within shareholders’ equity, over the period that the employees unconditionally become entitled to the
awards. The amount recognized as compensation cost is adjusted to reflect the number of awards for which the related service
vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognized as compensation cost is based on the
number of awards that vest.

(k) Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when a present obligation as a result of a past event will lead to a probable outflow of economic
resources from theScore and the amount of that outflow can be estimated reliably. The timing or amount of the outflow may still
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be uncertain. A present obligation arises from the presence of a legal or constructive obligation that has resulted from past
events, for example, legal disputes or onerous contracts.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable
evidence available at the reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Provisions
are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. theScore has no material provisions as at August 31, 2015 and 2014.

(l) Operating leases:

The aggregate cost of operating leases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease
incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the total lease expense over the term of the lease.

(m) Foreign currency transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of theScore’s entities at the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated to the functional
currency of theScore at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on historical cost in a
foreign currency are not re-translated.

Foreign currency gains and losses are recognized in finance income and reported on a net basis.

(n) Income taxes:

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the future income tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts of existing assets and their respective tax bases. A deferred tax asset is recognized for unused tax
losses, tax credits, and deductible temporary differences, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable income or loss, and differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which the
related temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.

(o) Refundable tax credits:

Refundable tax credits related to digital media development products are recognized in profit or loss when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and theScore has and will comply with the conditions associated with the relevant
government program. These investment tax credits are recorded and presented as either a deduction to the carrying amount of
the asset and subsequently recognized over the useful life of the related asset or recognized directly to profit or loss based on
the accounting of the initial costs incurred to which the tax credits were applied. When collection of the tax credits is not
expected within 12 months of the end of the reporting year, then such amounts are classified as non-current assets.

(p) Finance income and finance costs:

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognized as it accrues in profit or loss, using
the effective interest method.

(q) Segment information:

The Company is organized and operates as one operating segment for purposes of making operating decisions and assessing
performance. The chief operating decision-makers, being the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and the President and Chief
Operating Officer, evaluate performance and make decisions about resources to be allocated based on financial data consistent
with the presentation in these consolidated financial statements.

Virtually all of the Company’s assets are located in Canada and most of the Company’s expenses are incurred in Canada.
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(r) Use of estimates and judgments:

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates, judgments and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and
expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Key areas of estimation and judgment are as follows:

(i) Intangible assets:

Management’s judgment is applied, and estimates are used, in determining whether costs qualify for recognition as
internally developed intangible assets.

To be able to recognize an intangible asset, management must demonstrate the item meets the definition of an intangible
asset in IAS 38. Management exercises significant judgment in determining whether an item meets the identifiability criteria
in the definition of an intangible asset which, in part, requires that the item is capable of being separated or divided from the
Company and sold, transferred or licensed either individually or together with a related contract or asset, whether or not the
Company intends to do so. Judgment is required to distinguish those expenditures that develop the business as a whole,
which cannot be capitalized as intangible assets and are expensed in the period incurred.

Also, to recognize an intangible asset, management, in its judgment, must demonstrate that it is probable that expected
future economic benefits will flow to the Company and that the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Estimates are
used to determine the probability of expected future economic benefits that will flow to the Company. Future economic
benefits include net cash flows from future advertising sales, which are dependent upon the ability of the Company to
attract users to its products and increase user engagement with its products, and may also include anticipated cost
savings, depending upon the nature of the development project.

The Company capitalized internal product development costs during the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 for both
new development projects and projects that, in management’s judgment, represent substantial improvements to existing
products. In assessing whether costs can be capitalized for improvements, management exercises significant judgment
when considering the extent of the improvement and whether it is substantial, whether it is sufficiently separable and
whether expected future economic benefits are derived from the improvement itself. Factors considered in assessing the
extent of the improvement include, but are not limited to, the degree of change in functionality and the impact of the project
on the ability of the Company to attract users to its products and increase user engagement with its products. Costs which
do not meet these criteria, such as enhancements and routine maintenance, are expensed when incurred.

In addition, the Company uses estimation in determining the measurement of internal labour costs capitalized to intangible
assets. The capitalization estimates are based upon the nature of the activities the developer performs.

Management’s judgment is also used in determining appropriate amortization methods for intangible assets, and estimates
are used in determining the expected useful lives of amortizable intangible assets.

(ii) Tax credits:

Refundable tax credits related to expenditures to develop digital media products are recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and theScore has and will comply with the conditions associated with the relevant
government program. Management’s judgment is required in determining which expenditures and projects are reasonably
assured of compliance with the relevant conditions and criteria and have, accordingly, met the recognition criteria.

(iii) Impairment of non-financial assets:

An impairment test is carried out whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not be
recoverable and is performed by comparing the carrying amount of an asset or CGU and its recoverable amount.
Management’s judgment is required in determining whether an impairment indicator exists. The recoverable amount is the
higher of fair value, less costs to sell, and its value in use over its remaining useful life.

This valuation process involves the use of methods which use assumptions to estimate future cash flows. The recoverable
amount depends significantly on the discount rate used, as well as the expected future cash flows and the terminal growth
rate used for extrapolation.
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(iv) Fair value allocations recorded as a result of business combinations:

The determination of fair values to the net identifiable assets acquired in business combinations often requires management
to make assumptions and estimates about future events.

The Company uses estimates and judgments to determine the fair values of assets acquired using the best available
information, including information from financial markets. The estimates and judgments include key assumptions such as
discount rates, growth and attrition rates, and terminal growth rates for performing discounted cash flow analyses. Changes
in any of the assumptions or estimates used in determining the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities could impact the
amount assigned to assets and liabilities in the purchase price allocation (note 5).

(v) Allowance for doubtful accounts:

The valuation of accounts receivable requires valuation estimates to be made by management. These accounts receivable
comprise a large and diverse base of advertisers dispersed across varying industries and locations that purchase
advertising on theScore’s digital media platforms.

theScore determines an allowance for doubtful accounts based on knowledge of the financial conditions of its customers,
the aging of the receivables, customer and industry concentrations, the current business environment and historical
experience. A change in any of the factors impacting the estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will directly impact
the amount of bad debt expense recorded in facilities, administrative and other expenses.

(s) Recently adopted accounting pronouncements:

(i) IAS 32, Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (‘‘IAS 32’’):

In December 2011, the IASB published amendments to IAS 32. The effective date for the amendments to IAS 32 is annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014. These amendments are to be applied retrospectively. The amendments to
IAS 32 clarify that an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is not contingent on a future event;
and enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and
all counterparties. The Company adopted the amendments to IAS 32 in its consolidated financial statements beginning on
September 1, 2014. IAS 32 did not have an impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

(ii) IFRIC 21, Levies (‘‘IFRIC 21’’):

In May 2013, the IASB issued IFRIC 21. IFRIC 21 is effective for annual periods commencing on or after January 1, 2014 and
is to be applied retrospectively. IFRIC 21 provides guidance on accounting for levies in accordance with the requirements of
IAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. The interpretation defines a levy as an outflow from an
entity imposed by a government in accordance with legislation. It also notes that levies do not arise from executory
contracts or other contractual arrangements. The interpretation also confirms that an entity recognizes a liability for a levy
only when the triggering event specified in the legislation occurs. The Company adopted IFRIC 21 in its consolidated
financial statements beginning on September 1, 2014. IFRIC 21 did not have an impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

(t) New standards, interpretations and amendments not yet effective:

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments, which are not yet mandatorily effective and have not been
adopted early in these consolidated financial statements, will or may have an effect on the Company’s future consolidated
financial statements:

(i) IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements (‘‘IAS 1’’):

In December 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1 as part of its major initiative to improve presentation and
disclosure in financial reports. The amendments relate to materiality, order of the financial statement notes, subtotals,
accounting policies, and disaggregation. The amendments are to be applied prospectively and are effective for periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2016. The Company does not expect the amendments to have a material impact on its
consolidated financial statements.
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(ii) IFRS 9, Financial Instruments (‘‘IFRS 9’’):

IFRS 9 replaces the guidance in IAS 39, Financial Instruments — Recognition and Measurement (‘‘IAS 39’’), on the
classification and measurement of financial assets. The standard eliminates the existing IAS 39 categories of
held-to-maturity, available-for-sale and loans and receivable.

Financial assets will be classified into one of two categories on initial recognition:

• financial assets measured at amortized cost; or

• financial assets measured at fair value.

Gains and losses on remeasurement of financial assets measured at fair value will be recognized in profit or loss, except that
for an investment in an equity instrument which is not held-for-trading, IFRS 9 provides, on initial recognition, an irrevocable
election to present all fair value changes from the investment in OCI. The election is available on an individual
share-by-share basis. Amounts presented in OCI will not be reclassified to profit or loss at a later date. IFRS 9 also includes
a new general hedge accounting standard which will align hedge accounting more closely with risk management.

The standard has a mandatory effective date for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 with early adoption
permitted. The extent of the impact of adoption of the amendments has not yet been determined.

(iii) Annual improvements to IFRS:

On September 25, 2014, the IASB issued narrow-scope amendments to a total of four standards as part of its annual
improvement process. The amendments will apply for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016. Earlier
application is permitted, in which case, the related consequential amendments to other IFRS would also apply. The extent
of the impact of adoption of the amendments has not yet been determined.

(iv) IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (‘‘IFRS 15’’):

In May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15, which supersedes existing standards and interpretations including IAS 18, Revenue,
and IFRIC 13, Customer Loyalty Programmes. IFRS 15 introduces a single model for recognizing revenue from contracts
with customers with the exception of certain contracts under other IFRS. The standard requires revenue to be recognized in
a manner that depicts the transfer of promised goods or services to a customer and at an amount that reflects the expected
consideration receivable in exchange for transferring those goods or services. This is achieved by applying the following
five steps:

1. Identify the contract with a customer;

2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

3. Determine the transaction price;

4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

5. Recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

IFRS 15 also provides guidance relating to the treatment of contract acquisition and contract fulfilment costs.

The standard is currently effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The Company is assessing the
impact of this standard on the consolidated financial statements.
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3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Computer Leasehold Office
equipment improvements equipment Total

Cost
Balance, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 940 $1,516 $536 $2,992
Additions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 112 93 164 369

Balance, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,052 1,609 700 3,361
Additions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 414 93 14 521

Balance, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,466 $1,702 $714 $3,882

Accumulated depreciation
Balance, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 473 $ 107 $ 99 $ 679
Depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 159 248 120 527

Balance, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 632 355 219 1,206
Depreciation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 184 272 97 553

Balance, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 816 $ 627 $316 $1,759

Carrying amounts
Balance, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 467 $1,409 $437 $2,313
Balance, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 420 1,254 481 2,155
Balance, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 650 1,075 398 2,123

4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Trademarks
and Acquired

Product domain Computer Acquired customer
development names software technology relationships Total

Cost
Balance, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . $12,968 $120 $1,138 $ 239 $485 $14,950
Additions — internally developed, net

of tax credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 433 — — — — 433
Impairment loss/derecognition . . . . . (644) — — — — (644)
Additions — other . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 90 31 — — 121

Balance, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . 12,757 210 1,169 239 485 14,860
Additions — net of tax credits . . . . . 2,599 — — — — 2,599
Additions — other . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 188 6 1,789 — 1,983

Balance, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . $15,356 $398 $1,175 $2,028 $485 $19,442

Accumulated amortization
Balance, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . $ 6,771 $ 73 $1,130 $ 181 $271 $ 8,426
Impairment loss/derecognition . . . . . (444) — — — — (444)
Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,758 15 24 58 64 1,919

Balance, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . 8,085 88 1,154 239 335 9,901
Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,624 28 16 362 150 2,180

Balance, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . $ 9,709 $116 $1,170 $ 601 $485 $12,081

Carrying value
Balance, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . $ 6,197 $ 47 $ 8 $ 58 $214 $ 6,524
Balance, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . 4,672 122 15 — 150 4,959
Balance, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . 5,647 282 5 1,427 — 7,361
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4. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: (Continued)

During the year ended August 31, 2015, the Company capitalized internal product development costs of approximately $3,435
(2014 — $1,906) which was offset by tax credits recoverable of $836 (2014 — $1,473). The significant development projects in fiscal
2015 included the creation of user accounts and user onboarding, the creation of data visualizations for NHL and international
soccer, the creation of a new website and mobile apps covering eSports, and the creation of a new website and mobile apps related
to fantasy sports.

During the year ended August 31, 2014, theScore integrated its mobile and tablet applications into a single product and recognized
an impairment and derecognition of $644 in intangible assets and $444 in corresponding accumulated amortization, resulting in an
overall impairment loss of $200. The impairment relates to its previous standalone tablet application that is no longer in operation and
thus not revenue-generating. The charge was recorded as part of technology related expenses in profit or loss.

5. BUSINESS COMBINATION:

On December 18, 2014, theScore entered into an asset purchase agreement with ApptheGame, Inc. (‘‘ApptheGame’’) pursuant to
which a subsidiary of theScore purchased substantially all of the assets of ApptheGame. ApptheGame owns and operates Swoopt, a
daily fantasy sports mobile game. Swoopt offers a range of daily fantasy sports contests for professional baseball, hockey, football,
basketball and college football. The acquisition provides theScore with a strategic entry point into the daily fantasy sports space.

Aggregate acquisition consideration recorded at fair value totaled $1,789 and was made up of $659 (U.S. $567) of cash paid on
closing, 2,208,333 Class A Subordinate Voting shares of theScore issued on closing, with a value of $0.38 per share for a total value
of $839, and up to $291 (U.S. $250) contingently payable by March 18, 2016, recorded on the acquisition date at an estimated fair
value of $291. The amount is recorded in accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

The table below summarizes the final fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed:

Fair value of consideration transferred or to be transferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,789

Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 44
Property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18
Intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,789
Other current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (62)

Fair value of identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,789

Acquisition transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 397

The intangible asset is comprised of the acquired technology and is being amortized on a 30% declining-balance basis.

Revenue and loss for the year would not have been materially different had the acquisition occurred at the beginning of the 2015
fiscal year. In addition, the revenue and loss for the acquired business was not material to the results for the year ended
August 31, 2015.

6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

(a) Lease agreement:

In fiscal 2013, theScore entered into a lease for a property partially owned by the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company. The aggregate rent paid during the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 amounted to $30 and $31, respectively.
The corresponding payable balances as at August 31, 2015 and 2014 were nil. These transactions are recorded at the exchange
amount, being the amount agreed upon between the parties.
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6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: (Continued)

(b) Transactions with key management personnel:

Key management personnel of theScore include directors and other senior executives. Total compensation costs for these key
management personnel are as follows:

2015 2014

Salaries and non-equity incentive compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,782 $1,597
Share-based and other compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 466 128

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,248 $1,725

7. TAX CREDITS:

During the years ended August 31, 2015 and August 31, 2014, theScore had access to refundable credits for qualifying digital media
expenditures incurred that are available as part of the Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (‘‘OIDMTC’’) legislation created by
the Government of Ontario and managed by the Ontario Media Development Corporation (‘‘OMDC’’).

As at August 31, 2015, tax credits recoverable of $4,777 and $1,399 are included in tax credits recoverable — current and tax credits
recoverable — non-current, respectively, in the consolidated statements of financial position (2014 — $2,060 and $4,485,
respectively). Tax credits recoverable reflect management’s best estimate of credits that are reasonably assured of realization
considering both certificates of eligibility received from the OMDC for specific claims and the OMDC’s historical acceptance of
expenditures of a similar nature for refundable credit. On December 19, 2014, theScore received $2,060 of the current tax credit
recoverable from the ODMC in connection with the 2010 and 2011 claim.

On April 23, 2015, the Government of Ontario tabled the 2015 Ontario budget. As part of the budget, the Government of Ontario
proposed certain amendments to the eligibility rules for the OIDMTC. As a result of these proposed amendments, projects that
theScore had previously been accruing credits for may no longer be eligible. Therefore, theScore stopped accruing for credits in
respect of these projects as of April 23, 2015. theScore believes the tax credits recoverable of $6,176 accrued for expenditures
incurred up until April 23, 2015 will continue to be collectible.

During the year ended August 31, 2015, theScore accrued $1,399 (2014 — $1,607) of tax credits recoverable for eligible
expenditures incurred during the year. An amount of $752 (2014 — $921) of the accrual was recorded as a reduction of related
personnel expenses in the consolidated statements of comprehensive loss for the year ended August 31, 2015 while $647 (2014 —
$686) of the accrual was recorded as a reduction of related internal development costs capitalized as intangible assets. During the
years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, theScore recognized additional accruals related to prior period claims of $293 and $1,860,
respectively. The impact of these accruals was to reduce personnel costs by $104 and $1,073, amortization expense by $121 and
$352, and intangible assets by $189 and $787, respectively.

8. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT:

theScore’s objectives in managing capital are to maintain its liquidity to fund future development and growth of the business. The
capital structure consists of shareholders’ equity and cash.

theScore manages and adjusts the capital structure in consideration of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of the underlying assets. theScore is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

9. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT:

theScore has exposure to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk from its use of financial instruments. This note presents information
about theScore’s exposure to each of these risks and theScore’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing
these risks.

(a) Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to theScore if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from theScore’s receivables from customers. The carrying amount of financial
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9. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT: (Continued)

assets represents the maximum credit exposure. theScore’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual
characteristics of each customer.

theScore establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts that represents its estimate of potential credit losses in respect of
accounts receivable but historically has not experienced any significant losses related to individual customers or groups of
customers in any particular industry or geographical area. This allowance consists of a specific provision that relates to
individually significant exposures. As at August 31, 2015 and 2014, theScore had an allowance for doubtful accounts of $10 and
$10, respectively.

At August 31, 2015 and 2014, $405 and $156, respectively, of accounts receivable were considered past due, which is defined
as amounts outstanding beyond normal credit terms and conditions for respective customers that can extend up to 150 days
from the date of initial date of invoicing. theScore believes that its allowance for doubtful accounts sufficiently reflected the
related credit risk based on the nature of theScore’s customers and consideration of past performance.

theScore has customer concentration risk as two customers represented 12% each (2014 — one customer — 13%) of revenue,
and two customers represented 12% each (2014 — 11% and 15%), of the accounts receivable balance as at August 31, 2015.

(b) Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that theScore will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. As at August 31, 2015,
theScore had cash and cash equivalents of $31,841 (2014 — $21,363), accounts receivable of $3,376 (2014 — $1,472), current
tax credits recoverable of $4,777 (2014 — $2,060), non-current tax credits recoverable of $1,399 (2014 — $4,485) and accounts
payable and accrued liabilities to third parties of $4,583 (2014 — $3,052). Accounts payable and accrued liabilities have
contracted maturities of less than three months.

Management prepares budgets and cash flow forecasts to assist in managing liquidity risk. theScore has a history of operating
losses, and can be expected to generate continued operating losses and negative cash flows in the future while it carries out its
current business plan to further develop and expand its digital media business. While theScore can utilize its cash and cash
equivalents to fund its operating and development expenditures, it does not have access to committed credit facilities or other
committed sources of funding, and depending upon the level of expenditures and whether profitable operations can be
achieved, may be required to seek additional funding in the future.

(c) Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices, will affect
theScore’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The Company does not engage in risk management practices, such as hedging or use of derivative instruments.

theScore’s head office is located in Canada. Some of theScore’s customers and suppliers are based in Canada and, therefore,
transact in Canadian dollars. Certain customers and suppliers are based outside of Canada and the associated financial assets
and liabilities originate in U.S. dollars, Euros or Pounds Sterling, thereby exposing theScore to foreign exchange risk. theScore’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is deemed to be low, as the net impact of foreign denominated receivables and payables
balances has not been significant historically. The Score’s foreign exchange gain for the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014
was $121 and nil, respectively.

(d) Fair values:

The Company provides disclosure of the three-level hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the fair
value measurement. The three levels of fair value hierarchy based on the reliability of inputs are as follows:

• Level 1 — inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities;

• Level 2 — inputs are based on observable market data, either directly or indirectly other than quoted prices; and

• Level 3 — inputs are not based on observable market data.

The fair values of theScore’s financial assets and liabilities, including cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and
accounts payable and accrued liabilities were deemed to approximate their carrying amounts due to the relative short-term nature
of these financial instruments.
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9. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT: (Continued)

The Company has one financial asset measured on a fair value basis using Level 3 inputs being an available-for-sale financial asset
with a fair value of $760 at August 31, 2015 (2014 — $760), which has been determined by reference to the most recent external
capital financing transaction and consideration of other indicators of fair value as the entity is not a public company and, therefore,
there is no quoted market price at theScore’s reporting date.

(e) Cash and cash equivalents:

2015 2014

Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,854 $12,369
Cash equivalents:

Government treasury bills . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,987 8,994

Total cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $31,841 $21,363

10. COMMITMENTS:

theScore has the following firm commitments under agreements:

Later than one year
Not later than and not later than Later than

one year five years five years Total

Content . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 312 $ — $ — $ 312
Office lease . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 886 3,665 2,027 6,578

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,198 $3,665 $2,027 $6,890

Office lease:

theScore’s current lease agreement is for a 15,341 square foot space at its head office in Toronto, Ontario, and runs until
September 30, 2022.

In May 2015, theScore signed an offer to lease an additional 15,540 square feet of space at its head office, for a period of seven years
starting October 1, 2015.
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11. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

(a) Stock option plan:

theScore has a stock option plan (the ‘‘Plan’’) under which the Board of Directors, or a committee appointed for such purpose,
may, from time to time, grant to directors, officers and full-time employees of, or consultants to, theScore options to acquire
Class A Subordinate Voting shares. Under the Plan, the exercise price of an option is based on the closing trading price on the
day prior to the grant. An option’s maximum term is 10 years and options generally vest in six-month tranches over a period of
three years. Certain of theScore’s employees and consultants participate in the Plan in exchange for services provided
to theScore.

The following table summarizes the status of options granted to employees of theScore under the Plan:

Weighted
Exercise average

Number price exercise

Outstanding options, August 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,180,000 $ 0.13 $0.13
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,145,000 0.18 0.18
Cancelled . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (386,662) 0.13 — 0.18 0.16
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (127,828) 0.13 — 0.18 0.14

Outstanding options, August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,810,510 0.13 — 0.18 0.16
Granted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,215,000 0.29 — 0.38 0.30
Cancelled . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (865,010) 0.13 — 0.38 0.26
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (376,336) 0.13 — 0.29 0.16

Outstanding options, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,784,164 $0.22

Options exercisable, August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,230,084 $ 0.13 — 0.38 $0.17

The following table summarizes the range of exercise prices and the weighted average of exercise prices as at August 31, 2015.

Weighted
Options Options average

Exercise price outstanding exercisable exercise

0.13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,622,500 3,008,333 $0.13
0.18 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,486,665 2,263,336 0.18
0.29 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,274,999 891,748 0.29
0.38 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 400,000 66,667 0.38

13,784,164 6,230,084 $0.17

As at August 31, 2015, the weighted average remaining contractual life of the options exercisable and outstanding was
3.26 years and 3.84 years, respectively.

The estimated fair value of options granted was determined on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model
with the following assumptions:

2015 2014

Fair value of options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.14-0.18 $ 0.10
Exercise price . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.29-0.38 0.18
Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1% – 2% 1% – 2%
Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —
Volatility factor of the future expected market price of shares . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86% 70%
Weighted average expected life of the options . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 – 10 years 3 – 10 years
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11. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION: (Continued)

During the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, share-based compensation expense relating to stock options under the Plan
of $838 and $396, respectively, was included as part of personnel expenses in profit and loss.

(b) Share purchase plan:

The Company has a share purchase plan (the ‘‘SPP’’) in order to facilitate the acquisition and the retention of Class A
Subordinate Voting shares by eligible participants. The SPP allows eligible participants to voluntarily join in a share purchase
program. Under the terms of the SPP, eligible participants can have up to 5% of their compensation deducted from their pay to
contribute towards the purchase of Class A Subordinate Voting shares of the Company. The Company makes a contribution
equal to the amount of the compensation contributed by each participant. The Class A Subordinate Voting shares are purchased
by an independent broker through the facilities of the TSX-V and are held by a custodian on behalf of the SPP participants.
During the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, theScore recorded an expense of $330 and $236 as part of personnel
expenses within profit or loss, respectively, relating to its participating employees in the SPP.

12. REVENUE:

During the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, theScore had two distinct sources of revenue: advertising on its digital media
products and licensing of its mobile applications. The revenue earned from each of these revenue sources is as follows:

2015 2014

Advertising . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $11,682 $6,820
Licensing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 677 1,000

$12,359 $7,820

Revenue from Canadian sources was $4,278 (2014 — $3,692), while revenue from non-Canadian (predominantly U.S.A.) sources
was $8,081 (2014 — $4,128).

13. BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE:

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted loss per share:

2015 2014

Loss for the year available to shareholders —  basic and diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (13,469) $ (10,686)

Weighted average shares outstanding —  basic and diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 273,784,654 200,105,585

Loss per share — basic and diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (0.05) $ (0.05)

During the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, there were no outstanding stock options or Warrants included in the computation
of diluted loss per share as the impact would have been anti-dilutive.

14. CAPITAL:

theScore is authorized to issue the following capital stock:

5,566 Special Voting shares
Unlimited Class A Subordinate Voting shares
Unlimited Preference shares

The Special Voting shares, each convertible into one Class A Subordinate Voting share, entitle the holders to vote separately as a
class and to one vote for each share held. In addition, these shares shall have the right to elect that number of members of the Board
of Directors of theScore that would constitute a majority of the authorized number of directors of theScore plus two, subject to the
right of the holders of Class A Subordinate Voting shares to elect at least two members of the Board of Directors.
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14. CAPITAL: (Continued)

The holders of Class A Subordinate Voting shares are entitled to one vote for each share held at all meetings of the shareholders,
other than meetings at which only the holders of another class or series of shares are entitled to vote separately.

The Preference shares are non-voting, except in certain circumstances and shall, with respect to the payment of dividends and the
dissolution of assets in the event of liquidation or any other distribution of assets, rank on a parity with the Preference shares of other
series and be entitled to preference in liquidation over the Special Voting shares and the Class A Subordinate Voting shares. As at
August 31, 2015 and 2014, no Preference shares have been issued.

(a) Public offerings and private placements:

On March 5, 2015, theScore announced that it closed an offering whereby it sold 39.56 million Units, each unit consisting of one
Class A Subordinate Voting share and one-half of one Class A share purchase warrant, for gross proceeds of $26,505. Each
whole warrant is exercisable into one Class A Subordinate Voting share for $1.00 on or before March 5, 2018. Proceeds net of
commissions, legal costs and listing fees were $24,866. As part of the offering, theScore issued to the underwriters
700,000 broker warrants (the ‘‘Broker Warrants’’). Each broker warrant is exercisable into one Unit at $0.67 per Unit on or before
March 5, 2017. The Units have the same terms and conditions as the Units issued in the offering.

A company controlled by theScore’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer participated in the public offering, purchasing
2,984,000 Units.

On May 6, 2014, theScore closed a public offering of 30,360,000 Class A Subordinate Voting Shares at $0.30 per share
concurrent with the full exercise of the over-allotment option, for gross proceeds of $9,108. theScore also closed a concurrent
private placement of 27,140,000 Class A Subordinate Voting Shares for gross proceeds of $8,142. The aggregate proceeds were
$17,250 and the proceeds net of commissions, legal costs and listing fees was $16,165.

A company controlled by theScore’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer participated in the private placement, purchasing
16,560,000 shares.

(b) Warrants:

The following tables provide information about Class A Subordinate Voting share purchase warrants at August 31, 2015.

Weighted
average

Number of exercise
warrants price

Balance, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — $ —
Issued March 5, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,780,000 1.00

Balance, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,780,000 $1.00

Net proceeds of $1,108 were allocated to the Class A Subordinate Voting share purchase warrants based on an estimate of fair
value using a Black-Scholes model and applying the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.0%
Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
Expected volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30.0%
Expected life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 years
Weighted average fair value of each whole warrant at issuance date . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.06
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14. CAPITAL: (Continued)

(c) Broker Warrants:

The following table provides information about the Broker Warrants at August 31, 2015.

Weighted
Number of average

Broker exercise
Warrants price

Balance, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — $ —
Issued March 5, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 700,000 0.67

Balance, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 700,000 $0.67

Net proceeds of $121 were allocated to the Broker Warrants based on an estimate of fair value using a binomial model and applying
the following assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.0%
Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
Expected volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30.0% – 86.3%
Expected life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 – 2 years
Weighted average fair value of Broker Warrants at issuance date . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.06 – $0.14

15. INCOME TAXES:

Recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Non-capital
Deferred income tax asset (liability) losses Tax credits Net

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,637 $(1,637) $—
2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,734 (1,734) —
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 815 (815) —

Unrecognized deferred tax assets:

Deferred tax assets have not been recognized for the following items as management estimated that it would not be probable that
future taxable income will be available against which theScore could utilize the benefits therefrom:

2015 2014

Deferred tax assets:
Non-capital income tax loss carryforwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $12,850 $ 9,431
Equipment and other deductible differences . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,615 2,058

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $15,465 $11,489
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(In thousands of Canadian dollars, unless otherwise stated)
Years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014

15. INCOME TAXES: (Continued)

As at August 31, 2015, theScore has the following unrecognized non-capital losses available to reduce future years’ taxable income
for income tax purposes:

Income tax losses expiring in the year ending August 31:

2031 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4,923
2032 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,649
2033 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,337
2034 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,256
2035 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,548

$47,713

The equipment and other deductible temporary differences of $7,988 do not expire under current legislation.

During the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, theScore recorded current and deferred income tax expense of nil. A
reconciliation of the income tax expense based on the statutory income tax rate to that recorded is as follows:

2015 2014

Income tax recovery based on the combined statutory income tax rate of 26.5% (2014 — 26.5%) . . . $(3,569) $(2,839)
Tax effect of non-deductible and non-taxable items . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 399 121
Current year tax losses and deductible temporary differences for which no deferred tax is recognized 3,256 2,834
Tax rate difference on foreign profit or loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (86) (116)

Income tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ —
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theScore, Inc.
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Year Ended August 31, 2015

The following is Management’s Discussion and Analysis (‘‘MD&A’’) of the financial condition of
theScore, Inc. (‘‘theScore’’ or the ‘‘Company’’) and our financial performance for the year ended August 31,
2015. This MD&A should be read in conjunction with theScore’s consolidated financial statements as at and
for the years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 (‘‘financial statements’’) and notes thereto. The financial
information presented herein has been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (‘‘IFRS’’) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘‘IASB’’). All amounts are in
Canadian dollars unless otherwise stated. As a result of the rounding of dollar differences, certain total dollar
amounts in this MD&A may not add exactly to their constituent amounts. Throughout this MD&A, percentage
changes are calculated using numbers rounded as they appear.

Except for the historical information contained herein, this MD&A may contain forward-looking
information based on the best estimates of theScore of the current operating environment. These forward-
looking statements are related to, but not limited to, theScore’s operations, anticipated financial performance,
business prospects and strategies. Forward looking information typically contains statements with words
such as ‘‘anticipate’’, ‘‘believe’’, ‘‘expect’’, ‘‘plan’’, ‘‘estimate’’, ‘‘intend’’, ‘‘will’’, ‘‘may’’, ‘‘should’’ or similar
words suggesting future outcomes. These statements reflect current assumptions and expectations
regarding future events and operating performance as of the date of this MD&A, November 16, 2015. There is
significant risk that theScore’s predictions and other forward-looking statements will not prove to be accurate.
Such forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors, which could cause
actual results to differ materially from future results expressed, projected or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Such factors include, but are not limited to, economic, competitive and media industry
conditions. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking information because it is
possible that predictions, forecasts, projections and other forms of forward-looking information will not be
achieved by theScore. By its nature, theScore’s forward-looking information involves numerous assumptions,
inherent risks and uncertainties including, but not limited to, the following factors: a new and developing
industry, historical losses associated with theScore, negative operating cash flows, competition, dependence
on key suppliers, mobile device users choosing not to allow advertising, limited long-term agreements with
advertisers, substantial capital requirements, protection of intellectual property, infringement on intellectual
property, brand development, dependence on key personnel and employees, rapid technology
developments, defects in products and services, user data, reliance on collaborative partners, new business
areas and geographic markets, operational and financial infrastructure, information technology defects,
indemnified liability risk, reliance on third-party owned communication networks, uncertain economic health
of the wider economy, governmental regulation of the Internet, currency fluctuations, changes in taxation,
exposure to taxable presences, risk of litigation, internal controls, credit risk, liquidity risk, free and open
source software utilization, potential need for additional financing, major shareholder with 100% of the special
voting shares, market price and trading volume of Class A Subordinate Voting shares (‘‘Class A shares’’),
dividend policy, future sale of class A shares by existing shareholders which are all discussed in the
Company’s Annual Information Form dated November 28, 2014 and risks associated with the Swoopt
Acquisition which are discussed in the Company’s Short Form Prospectus dated February 26, 2015.
Additional information relating to theScore is available on SEDAR at www.sedar.com.

Fiscal 2015 Operational Highlights

• Achieved revenue of $2.9 million in Q4 F2015, an increase of 63% compared to the same period
in F2014.

� Advertising revenue for Q4 F2015 also increased by 89% compared to the same period in F2014.

• Audience for the Company’s mobile platforms reached 10.5 million average monthly active users in
Q4 F2015, comprised of 3.7 million mobile app users and 6.8 million mobile web users, an increase of
21% compared to the same period in F2014.
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� Mobile app user engagement grew by 50% over the same period in F2014, with over 210 million
average monthly user sessions in Q4 F2015.

• Audience for the Company’s eSports platforms, which launched in March 2015, reached a milestone of
more than 500,000 monthly active users for the first time in Q4 F2015.

• In October 2014, theScore was named ‘‘one of the world’s greatest’’ apps by Business Insider as part of
the influential media outlet’s annual ‘App 100’ list.

• In December 2014, theScore announced that it had closed a deal to acquire the fantasy sports game
‘‘Swoopt’’. The acquisition provides theScore with a strategic entry point into the daily fantasy
sports space.

• In February 2015, theScore announced that it was the first major sports media company to launch a
dedicated mobile app for eSports. theScore eSports seamlessly combines mobile-first breaking news,
live scores, stats, push alerts and link to video highlights and streams from across the world of eSports
and competitive video gaming.

• In February 2015, theScore was included within the 2015 TSX Venture 50, a list of the top 50 companies
listed on the TSX Venture Exchange.

• In March 2015, theScore announced that it closed an offering whereby it sold 39.56 million Units for
gross proceeds of $26.5 million. Each Unit consists of one Class A share and one-half of one Class A
share purchase warrant. Each whole warrant entitles the holder thereof to purchase one Class A share
at an exercise price of $1 at any time up to March 5, 2018.

• In March 2015, theScore announced availability of theScore for Apple Watch, delivering real-time
scores, stats and breaking news notifications on users’ favorite leagues, teams and players right on
their wrist.

Overview

theScore is an independent creator of mobile-first sports experiences, connecting fans to a combination
of comprehensive and personalized real-time news, scores, stats, alerts and daily fantasy contests via its
mobile sports platforms ‘theScore’, ‘theScore eSports’, and ‘Swoopt’. theScore is headquartered at 500 King
Street West, 4th floor, Toronto, Ontario, M5V 1L9. Class A shares are trading on the TSX-V under the symbol
SCR.TO and the Class A Share Purchase Warrants (‘‘the Warrants’’) are trading under the symbol SCR.WT. At
August 31, 2015 theScore had 5,566 special voting shares and 294,807,771 Class A shares and
19,780,000 Warrants outstanding.

In March 2015, theScore announced that it closed an offering whereby it sold 39.56 million Units, each
unit consisting of one Class A share and one-half of one Warrant, for gross proceeds of $26.5 million. Each
whole Warrant is exercisable into one Class A share for $1.00 on or before March 5, 2018. Proceeds net of
commissions, legal costs and listing fees were $24.9 million. As part of the offering, theScore issued to the
underwriters 700,000 broker warrants (the ‘‘Broker Warrants’’). Each Broker Warrant is exercisable into one
Unit at $0.67 per Unit on or before March 5, 2017. The Units have the same terms and conditions as the Units
issued in the offering. A company controlled by John Levy, theScore’s Chairman and CEO participated in the
public offering, purchasing 2,984,000 Units.

In May 2014, theScore completed a public offering of Class A shares of theScore, concurrently with the
full exercise of the over-allotment option, for gross proceeds of $9.1 million (the ‘‘Bought Deal Offering’’).
theScore also completed a private placement of Class A Shares for gross proceeds of $8.1 million which
together with the Bought Deal Offering raised aggregate gross proceeds of approximately $17.25 million.
Proceeds net of commissions, legal costs and listing fees were $16.2 million. The shares issued pursuant to
the private placement were subject to a hold period that expired on September 8, 2014. A company controlled
by John Levy, theScore’s Chairman and CEO participated in the private placement, purchasing
16,560,000 shares. 
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Selected Annual Financial Data

The following is selected financial data of theScore as it relates to each of the years in the three year
period ended August 31, 2015. theScore utilizes the non-IFRS measure of earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation, amortization and acquisition costs (‘‘Adjusted EBITDA’’) to measure operating performance
(see ‘‘Adjusted EBITDA loss’’ below).

(in thousands of Canadian dollars, except share amounts)

Year ended August 31,

2015 2014 2013

Statements of comprehensive loss data
Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 12,359 $ 7,820 $ 5,269
Adjusted EBITDA loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (10,668) (8,354) (8,273)
Net and comprehensive loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (13,469) (10,686) (11,395)

Loss per share — basic and diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (0.05) $ (0.05) $ (0.11)

Statements of financial position data
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 52,479 $ 37,813 $31,234
Dividends paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . nil nil nil

Year over year revenue increases were a result of growth in overall users and user engagement levels and
higher per unit advertising rates.

Year over year increases in Adjusted EBITDA loss and Net and comprehensive losses were primarily due
to increases in professional fees, personnel costs, particularly in the area of product development and
content, and other infrastructure costs required to support expansion of product lines and rapid user growth,
partially offset by continued revenue growth and Ontario Interactive Digital Media Tax Credit (‘‘OIDMTC’’)
accruals.

Revenue
(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Three months Year ended
ended August 31, August 31,

2015 2014 2015 2014

Advertising . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,933 $1,554 $11,682 $ 6,820
Licensing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 250 677 1,000

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,933 $1,804 $12,359 $ 7,820

Revenues for the three months ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were $2.9 million and $1.8 million,
respectively, an increase of $1.1 million, or 63%. Revenues for the year ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were
$12.4 million and $7.8 million, respectively, an increase of $4.6 million, or 58%.

Advertising revenues for the three months ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were $2.9 million and
$1.6 million, an increase of $1.3 million, or 89%. Advertising revenues for the year ended August 31, 2015 and
2014 were $11.7 million and $6.8 million respectively, an increase of $4.9 million or 71%.

Increases in advertising revenues were driven by continued growth in users and user engagement levels,
combined with higher per unit advertising rates.

Licensing revenues for the three months ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were nil and $0.25 million,
respectively. Licensing revenues for the year ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were $0.68 million and
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$1.0 million, respectively. The contract related to the licensing revenues for the development of mobile
applications ended on May 4, 2015. The Company does not anticipate any further licensing revenues.

theScore recognizes advertising revenue based on the sale and delivery of advertising impressions on its
digital media platforms. theScore is currently expanding its direct sales, programmatic sales and sales
operations teams to drive further revenue growth associated with growth in users and user engagement. For
the three months ended August 31, 2015 revenue from Canadian sources was $0.9 million (2014 —
$0.8 million), while revenue from non-Canadian sources (predominately USA) for the same period was
$2.0 million (2014 — $1.0 million). For the year ended August 31, 2015 revenue from Canadian sources was
$4.3 million (2014 — $3.7 million), while revenue from non-Canadian sources (predominately USA) for the
same period was $8.1 million (2014 — $4.1 million).

Operating Expenses
(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Three months Year ended
ended August 31, August 31,

2015 2014 2015 2014

Personnel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3,668 $2,742 $12,075 $ 7,918
Content . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 417 299 1,401 1,215
Technology . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 589 455 2,058 1,249
Facilities, administrative, and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,319 1,142 4,706 3,858
Marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 960 412 2,787 1,934
Depreciation of equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143 137 553 527
Amortization of intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 524 592 2,180 1,919
Acquisition costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 397 —

$7,620 $5,779 $26,157 $18,620

Operating expenses for the three months ended August 31, 2015 were $7.6 million compared to
$5.8 million, an increase of $1.8 million over the same period in the prior year. Operating expenses for the year
ended August 31, 2015 were $26.1 million compared to $18.6 million in the prior year, an increase of
$7.5 million. Excluding the impact of certain reductions to personnel costs of $0.1 million and $1.1 million in
the current and prior years respectively, related to previously accrued tax credits, operating expenses for the
year ended August 31, 2015 were $26.2 million compared to $19.7 million in the same period of the prior year,
an increase of $6.5 million.

Personnel expenses for the three months ended August 31, 2015 were $3.6 million compared to
$2.7 million, an increase of $0.9 million over the same period in the prior year. Personnel expenses for the year
ended August 31, 2015 were $12.1 million compared to $7.9 million in the prior year, an increase of
$4.2 million. Excluding the impact of certain reductions to personnel costs of $0.1 million and $1.1 million in
the current and prior year respectively, related to previously accrued tax credits, personnel expenses for the
year ended August 31, 2015 were $12.2 million compared to $9.0 million in the same period of the prior year,
an increase of $3.2 million. Increases in both periods, excluding the impact of the adjustments to tax credits,
were due to hiring of additional staff in the product development, marketing and content teams.

Full time personnel for the year ended August 31, 2015 were 176 compared to 124 in the same period in
the prior year.

Content expenses for the three months ended August 31, 2015 were $0.4 million compared to
$0.3 million, an increase of $0.1 million over the same period in the prior year. Content expenses for the year
ended August 31, 2015 were $1.4 million compared to $1.2 million in the prior year, an increase of $0.2 million.
Increases were primarily due to additional product costs related to the launch of the new eSports app.

Technology expenses for the three months ended August 31, 2015 were $0.6 million compared to
$0.5 million, an increase of $0.1 million over the same period in the prior year. Technology expenses for the
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year ended August 31, 2015 were $2.0 million compared to $1.2 million in the prior year, an increase of
$0.8 million. Increases were due to higher hosting and mobile infrastructure costs related to the increasing
size and engagement level of the user base, partially offset by an impairment charge recorded in the prior year
in the amount of $0.2 million.

Facilities, administrative and other expenses for the three months ended August 31, 2015 were
$1.3 million compared to $1.1 million, an increase of $0.2 million over the same period of the prior year.
Facilities, administrative and other expenses for the year ended August 31, 2015 were $4.7 million compared
to $3.9 million in the prior year, an increase of $0.8 million. Increases were due to higher legal fees, facilities
costs, and recruitment expenses in the current period.

Marketing expenses for the three months ended August 31, 2015 were $1.0 million compared to
$0.4 million, an increase of $0.6 million over the same period in the prior year. Marketing expenses for the year
ended August 31, 2015 were $2.8 million compared to $1.9 million in the prior year, an increase of $0.9 million.
Increases were due to higher marketing spend in the current periods in addition to promotional costs related
to the new eSports app.

Acquisition costs incurred during the year ended August 31, 2015 totaled $0.4 million compared to nil in
the prior year. These costs were comprised of legal and other professional fees related to the acquisition
of Swoopt.

Depreciation of property and equipment for both the three months ended August 31, 2015 and 2014 were
$0.1 million. Depreciation of property and equipment for the year ended August 31, 2015 was $0.6 million
compared to $0.5 million in the prior year, an increase of $0.1 million.

Amortization expense for the three months ended August 31, 2015 was $0.5 million compared to
$0.6 million in the same period of the prior year, a decrease of $0.1 million. Amortization expense for the year
ended August 31, 2015 was $2.2 million compared to $1.9 million in the prior year, an increase of $0.3 million,
which is consistent with the increases in intangible assets. Amortization expense for the year ended
August 31, 2015 and 2014 included reductions to amortization expense of $0.1 million and $0.4 million,
respectively, related to one time tax credit adjustments.

Impact of OIDMTCs

No tax credits were accrued during the three months ended August 31, 2015. During the same period of
the prior year, theScore accrued $0.7 million of tax credits recoverable. An amount of $0.4 million of the
accrual was recorded as a reduction of personnel expenses while $0.3 million of the accrual was recorded as a
reduction of related internal development costs capitalized as intangible assets.

During the year ended August 31, 2015, theScore accrued $1.4 million (2014 — $1.6 million) of tax credits
recoverable for eligible expenditures incurred during the year. An amount of $0.8 million (2014 — $0.9 million)
of the accrual was recorded as a reduction of related personnel expenses in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive loss for the year ended August 31, 2015 while $0.6 million (2014 — $0.7 million) of the accrual
was recorded as a reduction of related internal development costs capitalized as intangible assets. During the
years ended August 31, 2015 and 2014, theScore recognized additional accruals related to prior period claims
of $0.3 million and $1.9 million, respectively as a result of changes in estimates of the tax credits recoverable.
The impact of these accruals was to reduce personnel costs by $0.1 million and $1.1 million, amortization
expense by $0.1 million and $0.4 million, and intangible assets by $0.2 million and $0.8 million, respectively.

Due to recently proposed amendments to eligibility rules for these tax credits, the corresponding accruals
and reductions to personnel expenses and intangible assets are not expected to continue past April 23, 2015,
the date the 2015 Ontario budget was tabled.

Adjusted EBITDA and Net and Comprehensive losses

theScore utilizes earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and acquisition costs
(‘‘Adjusted EBITDA’’) to measure operating performance. theScore’s definition of Adjusted EBITDA excludes
depreciation and amortization, finance income, income taxes, and acquisition costs which in theScore’s view
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do not adequately reflect its core operating results. Adjusted EBITDA is used in the determination of
short-term incentive compensation for all senior management personnel. The Company revised the
non-GAAP measure in 2015 from EBITDA to adjusted EBITDA, as a result of the acquisition costs incurred
related to Swoopt.

Adjusted EBITDA is not a measure of performance under IFRS and should not be considered in isolation
or as a substitute for net and comprehensive income or loss prepared in accordance with IFRS or as a
measure of operating performance or profitability. Adjusted EBITDA does not have a standardized meaning
prescribed by IFRS and is not necessarily comparable to similar measures presented by other companies.

The following table reconciles net and comprehensive loss to Adjusted EBITDA:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Year ended
August 31,

2015 2014

Net and comprehensive loss for the period . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(13,469) $(10,686)
Adjustments:

Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,733 2,446
Finance income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (329) (114)
Acquisition expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 397 —

Adjusted EBITDA loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(10,668) $ (8,354)

Adjusted EBITDA loss for the year ended August 31, 2015 was $10.7 million compared to $8.4 million for
the year ended August 31, 2014. Net and comprehensive loss for the year ended August 31, 2015 was
$13.5 million compared to $10.7 million for the year ended August 31, 2014.

The increases in Adjusted EBITDA loss and net and comprehensive losses were primarily due to higher
personnel, facilities, marketing and other costs as previously discussed, partially offset by continued
revenue growth.

Loss per share for the year ended August 31, 2015 was $(0.05) compared to $(0.05) for the year ended
August 31, 2014. There was no change in loss per share for the year ended August 31, 2015 as compared to
the prior year due the combination of a higher net loss and higher number of shares outstanding in the
current year.

In fiscal 2014 theScore issued 57,500,000 Class A shares in connection with a public offering and
concurrent private placement financing which closed May, 2014. In fiscal 2015 theScore issued
39,560,000 Units, each consisting of one Class A share and one-half of one Class A share purchase warrant.

Additions to Intangible Assets

During the year ended August 31, 2015, the Company capitalized internal product development costs of
approximately $3.4 million (2014 — $1.9 million), which was offset by tax credits recoverable of $0.8 million
(2014 — $1.5 million). The significant development projects in fiscal 2015 included the creation of user
accounts, the creation of data visualizations for NHL and international soccer, the creation of a new website
and mobile apps covering eSports, and the creation of a new website and mobile apps related to
fantasy sports.

The Company capitalized internal product development costs during the years ended August 31, 2015
and 2014 for both new development projects and projects that, in management’s judgement, represent
substantial improvements to existing products. In assessing whether costs can be capitalized for
improvements, management exercises significant judgement when considering the extent of the
improvement and whether it is substantial, whether it is sufficiently separable and whether expected future
economic benefits are derived from the improvement itself. Factors considered in assessing the extent of the
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improvement include, but are not limited to, the degree of change in functionality and the impact of the project
on the ability of the Company to attract users to its products and increase user engagement with its products.
Costs, which do not meet these criteria, such as enhancements and routine maintenance, are expensed when
incurred. Future economic benefits from these capitalized projects include net cash flows from future
advertising sales, which are dependent upon the ability of the Company to attract users to its products and
increase user engagement with its products, and may also include anticipated cost savings, depending upon
the nature of the development project. The Company also acquired technology with a value of $1.8 million as
part of the Swoopt acquisition.

Consolidated Quarterly Results

The following selected consolidated quarterly financial data of the Company relates to the preceding
eight quarters.

Adjusted Net and Loss per
EBITDA comprehensive share — basic

Quarterly Results Revenue loss loss and diluted

($000’s) ($000’s) ($000’s) ($)

August 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,933 (4,020) (4,622) (0.02)
May 31, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,161 (3,228) (3,987) (0.01)
February 28, 2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,219 (1,924) (2,845) (0.01)
November 30, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,046 (1,496) (2,015) (0.02)
August 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,804 (3,246) (3,933) (0.02)
May 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,972 (2,138) (2,756) (0.01)
February 28, 2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,914 (686) (949) (0.00)
November 30, 2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,130 (2,284) (3,048) (0.02)

Use of the Company’s applications has historically reflected the general trends for sports schedules of
the major North American sports leagues. As a result, the Company’s second and third fiscal quarters are
typically the strongest from a revenue perspective.

Quarterly revenue fluctuations are a combination of the seasonality trend of usage described above and
year over year revenue growth.

Adjusted EBITDA loss and net and comprehensive loss fluctuations were due to increases in personnel
and infrastructure costs required to sustain periods of rapid growth and expansion, partially offset by seasonal
revenue fluctuations and OIDMTC accruals.

Liquidity Risk and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents as of August 31, 2015 was $31.8 million compared to $21.4 million as of
August 31, 2014.

Liquidity

As of August 31, 2015 cash and cash equivalents were $31.8 million. Management prepares budgets and
cash flow forecasts to assist in managing liquidity risk. theScore has a history of operating losses, and can be
expected to generate continued operating losses and negative cash flows in the future while it carries out its
current business plan to further develop and expand its digital media business. While theScore can utilize its
cash and cash equivalents to fund its operating and development expenditures, it does not have access to
committed credit facilities or other committed sources of funding, and depending upon the level of
expenditures and whether profitable operations can be achieved, may be required to seek additional funding
in the future.

theScore does not have any financial instruments, other than its accounts receivable, accounts payable
and an available-for-sale investment. Refer to note 9 of theScore’s financial statements for additional details.
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Operations

Cash flows used in operating activities for the year ended August 31, 2015 were $10.0 million compared
to $8.7 million in the prior year, an increase of $1.3 million. This increase was due to increases in net and
comprehensive losses partially offset by changes in non-cash operating working capital.

Financing

Cash flows provided by financing activities for the year ended August 31, 2015 were $24.9 million
compared to $18.0 million in the same period of the prior year, representing an increase of $6.9 million. This
increase was primarily due to larger share issuance proceeds in the current year compared to the prior year,
partially offset by the collection in the prior year of $1.8 million previously held in escrow in relation to the
arrangement agreement that resulted in the acquisition of the Company’s digital media business.

Investing

Cash flows used in investing activities for the year ended August 31, 2015 were $4.4 million compared to
$2.4 million for the prior year; representing an increase of $2.0 million. This increase was due to $1.8 million
related to the acquisition of Swoopt and higher capitalized internal development costs compared to the
prior year.

Use of Proceeds — 2014 Offering

The following is a tabular comparison of the use of proceeds disclosed in the Company’s short form
prospectus dated April 25, 2014 (the ‘‘2014 Offering Prospectus’’) qualifying the distribution of 26.4 million
Class A Shares of the Company (the ‘‘2014 Offering’’) and the estimated use of the net proceeds by the
Company subsequent to the 2014 Offering. The $8.0 million of actual net proceeds shown below includes the
net proceeds from the full exercise of the over-allotment option by the underwriters of the 2014 Offering.

Net
Disclosed in Proceeds and

the 2014 estimated use
Offering of 2014

Use of Proceeds Prospectus Offering Variance

(Cdn$)

Sources:
Net proceeds of the Offering . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,865,600 $8,028,000 $1,162,400

Total: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,865,600 $8,028,000 $1,162,400

Uses:
Use of cash for product development and content . . . . . . . . . . $2,200,000 $2,200,000 —
Use of cash for sales and marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,900,000 $1,900,000 —
Balance for working capital and general corporate purposes . . $2,765,600 $3,928,000 $1,162,400

Total: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,865,600 $8,028,000 $1,162,400

Consistent with the disclosures made in the 2014 Offering Prospectus, the increase in net proceeds
resulting from the exercise of the over-allotment option was allocated to working capital and general
corporate purposes.

Other than the increased funds for working capital and general corporate purposes disclosed above, to
date, there have been no material variances in the estimated use of proceeds from the disclosures made in the
2014 Offering Prospectus.
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Use of Proceeds — 2015 Offering

The following is a tabular comparison of the use of proceeds disclosed in the Company’s short form
prospectus dated February 26, 2015 (the ‘‘2015 Offering Prospectus’’) qualifying the distribution of
34.4 million Units (the ‘‘2015 Offering’’) and the estimated use of the net proceeds by the Company
subsequent to the 2015 Offering. The $24.9 million of actual net proceeds shown below includes the net
proceeds from the full exercise of the over-allotment option by the underwriters of the 2015 Offering.

Net
Disclosed in Proceeds and

the 2015 estimated use
Offering of 2015

Use of Proceeds Prospectus Offering Variance

(Cdn$)

Sources:
Net proceeds of the Offering . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $21,549,000 $24,866,000 $3,317,000

Total: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $21,549,000 $24,866,000 $3,317,000

Uses:
Use of cash for product development and content . . . . . . . . . $ 7,700,000 $ 7,700,000 —
Use of cash for sales and marketing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,100,000 $ 7,100,000 —
Balance for working capital and general corporate purposes . $ 6,749,000 $10,066,000 $3,317,000

Total: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $21,549,000 $24,866,000 $3,317,000

Consistent with the disclosures made in the 2015 Offering Prospectus, the increase in net proceeds
resulting from the exercise of the over-allotment option was allocated to working capital and general
corporate purposes.

Other than the increased funds for working capital and general corporate purposes disclosed above, to
date, there have been no material variances in the estimated use of proceeds from the disclosures made in the
2015 Offering Prospectus.

Commitments

The Company has no debt guarantees, off-balance sheet arrangements or long term obligations other
than the office lease agreement noted below.

theScore has the following firm commitments under agreements:

(in thousands of Canadian dollars)

Later
than one year

Not later and not later Later
than one year than five years than five years Total

Content . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 312 $ — $ — $ 312
Office lease . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 886 3,665 2,027 6,578

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,198 $3,665 $2,027 $6,890

Office lease:

theScore’s current lease agreement is for a 15,341 square foot space at its head office in Toronto, Ontario,
and runs until September 30, 2022.

In May 2015, theScore signed an offer to lease an additional 15,540 square feet of space at its head
office, for a period of 7 years starting October 1, 2015.
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Related Party Transactions

In Fiscal 2013, theScore entered into a lease for a property partially owned by John Levy, the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The aggregate rent paid during the years ended August 31, 2015
and 2014 amounted to $30,000 and $31,000, respectively.

The corresponding payable balances as at August 31, 2015 and 2014 were nil.

These transactions are recorded at the exchange amount, being the amount agreed upon between the
parties. Management believes that the terms of the agreement are at fair market value.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Key areas of
estimation and judgment are as follows:

(i) Intangible assets:

Management’s judgement is applied, and estimates are used, in determining whether costs qualify
for recognition as internally developed intangible assets.

To be able to recognize an intangible asset, management must demonstrate the item meets the
definition of an intangible asset in IAS 38, Intangible Assets (‘‘IAS 38’’). Management exercises
significant judgement in determining whether an item meets the identifiability criteria in the definition
of an intangible asset which, in part, requires that the item is capable of being separated or divided
from the Company and sold, transferred or licensed either individually or together with a related
contract or asset, whether or not the Company intends to do so. Judgement is required to distinguish
those expenditures that develop the business as a whole, which cannot be capitalized as intangible
assets and are expensed in the period incurred.

Also, to recognize an intangible asset, management, in its judgement, must demonstrate that it is
probable that expected future economic benefits will flow to the Company and that the cost of the
asset can be measured reliably. Estimates are used to determine the probability of expected future
economic benefits that will flow to the Company. Future economic benefits include net cash flows
from future advertising sales, which are dependent upon the ability of the Company to attract users
to its products and increase user engagement with its products, and may also include anticipated
cost savings, depending upon the nature of the development project.

The Company capitalized internal product development costs during the years ended August 31,
2015 and 2014 for both new development projects and projects that, in management’s judgement,
represent substantial improvements to existing products. In assessing whether costs can be
capitalized for improvements, management exercises significant judgement when considering the
extent of the improvement and whether it is substantial, whether it is sufficiently separable and
whether expected future economic benefits are derived from the improvement itself. Factors
considered in assessing the extent of the improvement include, but are not limited to, the degree of
change in functionality and the impact of the project on the ability of the Company to attract users to
its products and increase user engagement with its products. Costs which do not meet these criteria,
such as enhancements and routine maintenance, are expensed when incurred.

In addition, the Company uses estimation in determining the measurement of internal labour costs
capitalized to intangible assets. The capitalization estimates are based upon the nature of the
activities the developer performs.

Management’s judgement is also used in determining appropriate amortization methods for
intangible assets, and estimates are used in determining the expected useful lives of amortizable
intangible assets.
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(ii) Tax credits:

Refundable tax credits related to expenditures to develop digital media products are recognized
when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and theScore has and will comply with
the conditions associated with the relevant government program. Management’s judgment is
required in determining which expenditures and projects are reasonably assured of compliance with
the relevant conditions and criteria and have, accordingly, met the recognition criteria.

(iii) Impairment of non-financial assets:

An impairment test is carried out whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
carrying amounts may not be recoverable and is performed by comparing the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU and their recoverable amount. Management’s judgment is required in determining
whether an impairment indicator exists. The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value, less costs
to sell and its value in use over its remaining useful life.

This valuation process involves the use of methods which uses assumptions to estimate future cash
flows. The recoverable amount depends significantly on the discount rate used, as well as the
expected future cash flows and the terminal growth rate used for extrapolation.

(iv) Allowance for doubtful accounts:

The valuation of accounts receivable requires valuation estimates to be made by management.
These accounts receivable comprise a large and diverse base of advertisers dispersed across
varying industries and locations that purchase advertising on theScore’s digital media platforms.

theScore determines an allowance for doubtful accounts based on knowledge of the financial
conditions of its customers, the aging of the receivables, customer and industry concentrations, the
current business environment and historical experience. A change in any of the factors impacting the
estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will directly impact the amount of bad debt expense
recorded in facilities, administrative and other expenses.

(v) Fair value allocations recorded as a result of business acquisitions:

The determination of fair values to the net identifiable assets acquired in business acquisitions often
requires management to make assumptions and estimates about future events.

The Company uses estimates and judgments to determine the fair values of assets acquired using
the best available information, including information from financial markets. The estimates and
judgments include key assumptions such as discount rates, growth and attrition rates, and terminal
growth rates for performing discounted cash flow analyses. Changes in any of the assumptions or
estimates used in determining the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities could impact the
amount assigned to assets and liabilities in the purchase price allocation.

Recently adopted Accounting Pronouncements

IAS 32, Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (‘‘IAS 32’’):

In December 2011, the IASB published IAS 32. The effective date for the amendments to IAS 32 is annual
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2014. These amendments are to be applied retrospectively. The
amendments to IAS 32 clarify that an entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is not
contingent on a future event; and enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterparties. The Company adopted the amendments
to IAS 32 in its financial statements beginning on September 1, 2014. IAS 32 did not have an impact on the
Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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IFRIC 21, Levies (‘‘IFRIC 21’’):

In May 2013, the IASB issued IFRIC 21. This IFRIC is effective for annual periods commencing on or after
January 1, 2014 and is to be applied retrospectively. The IFRIC provides guidance on accounting for levies in
accordance with the requirements of IAS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets. The
interpretation defines a levy as an outflow from an entity imposed by a government in accordance with
legislation. It also notes that levies do not arise from executory contracts or other contractual arrangements.
The interpretation also confirms that an entity recognizes a liability for a levy only when the triggering event
specified in the legislation occurs. The Company adopted IFRIC 21 in its financial statements beginning on
September 1, 2014. IFRIC 21 did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.

New standards, interpretations and amendments not yet effective:

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments, which are not yet mandatorily effective
and have not been adopted early in these consolidated financial statements, will or may have an effect on the
Company’s future financial statements:

IAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements (‘‘IAS 1’’):

In December 2014, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1 as part of its major initiative to improve
presentation and disclosure in financial reports. The amendments relate to materiality, order of the notes,
subtotals, accounting policies, and disaggregation. The amendments are to be applied prospectively and are
effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016. The Company does not expect the amendments to
have a material impact on its financial statements.

IFRS 9, Financial Instruments (‘‘IFRS 9’’):

IFRS 9 replaces the guidance in International Accounting Standard (‘‘IAS’’) 39, Financial Instruments —
Recognition and Measurement (‘‘IAS 39’’), on the classification and measurement of financial assets. The
standard eliminates the existing IAS 39 categories of held-to-maturity, available-for-sale and loans
and receivable.

Financial assets will be classified into one of two categories on initial recognition:

• financial assets measured at amortised cost; or

• financial assets measured at fair value.

Gains and losses on re-measurement of financial assets measured at fair value will be recognised in profit
or loss, except that for an investment in an equity instrument which is not held-for-trading, IFRS 9 provides, on
initial recognition, an irrevocable election to present all fair value changes from the investment in other
comprehensive income (‘‘OCI’’). The election is available on an individual share-by-share basis. Amounts
presented in OCI will not be reclassified to profit or loss at a later date. IFRS 9 also includes a new general
hedge accounting standard which will align hedge accounting more closely with risk management.

The standard has a mandatory effective date for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018
with early adoption permitted. The extent of the impact of adoption of the amendments has not yet been
determined.

Annual Improvements to IFRS:

On September 25, 2014, the International Accounting Standards Board (‘‘IASB’’) issued narrow-scope
amendments to a total of four standards as part of its annual improvement process. The amendments will
apply for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016. Earlier application is permitted, in which case,
the related consequential amendments to other IFRSs would also apply. The extent of the impact of adoption
of the amendments has not yet been determined.
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IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (‘‘IFRS 15’’):

In May 2014, the IASB issued IFRS 15, which supersedes existing standards and interpretations including
IAS 18, Revenue, and IFRIC 13, Customer Loyalty Programmes. IFRS 15 introduces a single model for
recognizing revenue from contracts with customers with the exception of certain contracts under other IFRSs.
The standard requires revenue to be recognised in a manner that depicts the transfer of promised goods or
services to a customer and at an amount that reflects the expected consideration receivable in exchange for
transferring those goods or services. This is achieved by applying the following five steps:

1. Identify the contract with a customer;

2. Identify the performance obligations in the contract;

3. Determine the transaction price;

4. Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract; and

5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

IFRS 15 also provides guidance relating to the treatment of contract acquisition and contract fulfilment
costs.

The standard is currently effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The Company
is assessing the impact of this standard on the consolidated financial statements.

Financial Instruments and other instruments:

The Company’s financial instruments were comprised of the following as at August 31, 2015: cash and
cash equivalents of $31.8 million; accounts receivable of $3.4 million; and accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $4.6 million. The Company invested its cash equivalents in government treasury bills. Accounts
receivable are being carried at amortized cost. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities are carried at
amortized cost, and are comprised of short-term obligations owing to suppliers relative to the Company’s
operations.

Fair Value

Fair value is the estimated amount that the Company would pay or receive to dispose of financial
instruments in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties who are under no
compulsion to act. The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting
date is determined by reference to quoted market prices, without any deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
techniques that are recognized by market participants. Such techniques may include using recent arm’s
length market transactions, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is substantially the
same, discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models.

The fair values of theScore’s financial assets and liabilities, including cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities were deemed to approximate their carrying
amounts due to the relative short-term nature of these financial instruments.

The Company has one financial asset measured on a fair value basis using Level 3 inputs being an
available-for-sale financial asset with a fair value of $760,000 at August 31, 2015 (2014 — $760,000), which
has been determined by reference to the most recent external capital financing transaction and consideration
of other indicators of fair value as the entity is not a public company and, therefore, there is no quoted market
price at theScore’s reporting date.

Concentration of Accounts Receivable

As at August 31, 2015, two customers had accounts receivable balances exceeding 10% of total
accounts receivable (August 31, 2014 — two customers). Concentration of these customers comprised 24%
of total accounts receivable as at August 31, 2015 (August 31, 2014 — 24%).

For the year ended August 31, 2015, there were sales to two customers that exceeded 10% of total
revenue (year ended August 31, 2014 — two customers). For the year ended August 31, 2015, concentration
of the two customers comprised 24% of total revenue (year ended August 31, 2014 — 24%).
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